From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 3/29/2010 10:59:06 AM

To: 'McKenzie, Mary F.' (mary. mckenzie@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Hi Trina

I have something at 3:30 but it is flexible so let's plan on a few minutes after 3:00 in the lobby. 1 do have
a firm commitment at 4:00. Do you have a blackberry or cell phone number you can send me, justin

case? Mine is |Redacted See you tomorrow!

Trina

From: McKenzie, Mary F. [mailto:mary.mckenzie@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:57 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Hi Trina

I will be in 77 Beale. | could meet you in the lobby, but | might be a few minutes later than 3 if the
meeting runs over. Are you free until 4 just in case?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:47 AM
To: McKenzie, Mary F.

Subject: RE: Hi Trina

Hi Mary, yves | am free from 3 - 3:30 s0 coffee at that time would work out fine. VWhich building will you
be in? Do you want to meet me in the lobby of 77 Beale at 37

Trina

From: McKenzie, Mary F. [mailto:mary.mckenzie@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 10:37 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Hi Trina

| will be at PG&E tomorrow for a meeting from 1-3. | was thinking we could try to meet afterwards for
coffee, depending on your schedule. Let me know if that's a possibility.
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Thanks,

Mary
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